
HOUSE OF COMMONS

On motion of Mr. Pilon, seconded by Mr. McNulty, it was ordered,-That
the names of Messrs. Orange and Stafford be substituted for those of Messrs.
Lessard and Langlois (Chicoutimi), on the Standing Committee on National
Defence.

Pursuant to Standing Order 39(4), the following three Questions were
made Orders of the House for Returns, namely:

No. 116-Mr. Ormiston

What are the names, classifications, salaries and locations of civil service
personnel and personnel appointed by Order in Council at present on Ministerial
establishments or on the staff of Ministers' offices who are not located in
Ottawa?

No. 327-Mr. Irvine

1. Has the Canadian Government Printing Bureau disposed of any equip-
ment or material to direct purchasers since 1960, and (a) if so, what specific
items were sold or disposed of and to what persons, firms or corporations in
each instance (b) if any such equipment or material was disposed of, upon
what date and for what price was each specific item so disposed of (c) if any
such equipment or material was disposed of, were public tenders called, and
in each instance was the highest tender or bid accepted (d) were any items
of equipment or material sold or otherwise disposed of by the Printing Bureau
directly to Mr. A. R. Gentile (e) if any such items were disposed of to Mr.
A. R. Gentile, upon what date and for what price was each specific item so
disposed of?

2. Has the Printing Bureau disposed of any equipment or material to
Crown Assets Disposal Corporation since 1960 and (a) if so, what specific
items (b) if any such item was disposed of, upon what date and for what
price was each specific item disposed of?

3. Has any investigation or inquiry been instigated or made by the
Printing Bureau into the circumstances surrounding any dealings or transac-
tions or wrongful conduct?

4. Is or was Mr. A. R. Gentile an employee of the Printing Bureau, and
(a) if so, when was he hired, what was his salary, and what position did or
does he hold (b) if he no longer is an employee of the Printing Bureau, what
was his date of separation and for what reason?

5. Is Mr. A. R. Gentile in receipt of a pension for service in government
employment and, if so, how much?

6. Is or was Mr. A. R. Gentile, or the firm or firms he represents, engaged
in providing printing services for the government, or any departments thereof?

7. On what date was Mr. A. R. Gentile's name or that of his firm or
firms placed on the list of printers eligible for the request or supply of
government printing requirements?

8. By what firm or firms were the lists of electors for the Electoral
District of Carleton printed?

9. If by more than one firm, what number of lists was printed by each
firm?
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